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Wisconsin Compensation Rating Bureau

CIRCULAR LETTER 3076—JUNE 30, 2011

TO: Members of the Bureau
FROM: Donna Knepper
RE: WI LRARO Endorsement Filings

Circular Letter 3072 dated November 30, 2010 provided information for filing Large Risk
Alternative Rating Plan (LRARQO) Endorsements. The circular provided the following
information on filing deadlines:

“Deadline

Regulation of forms is on a prior approval basis. OCI has agreed to give
carriers currently writing LRARO’s in Wisconsin until July 1, 2011 to have
their endorsement(s) approved. After July 1, 2011, OCI may take
administrative action regarding the use of any unapproved LRARO
endorsement forms in Wisconsin. Prior to July 1, 2011, any LRARO
endorsement forms containing language or provisions contrary to
Wisconsin insurance laws or regulations unrelated to using an unapproved
policy form are still subject to administrative action by OCI.”

Due to pending approvals, the OCI has agreed to extend the deadline regarding the use
of any unapproved LRARO endorsement forms in Wisconsin to August 1, 2011.
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